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18 December 2012

Cameron Sargent

Team Leader

Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Nava Sedghi
Email nava.sedghi@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Nava

RE: MP09_0200 — Exhibition of Modification 2 to vehicle and pedestrian safety
project at Sydney Opera House

| refer to your correspondence, dated 8 November 2012, advising of the exhibition of
the Modification 2 to MP09_0200 for the vehicle and pedestrian safety project at
Sydney Opera House.

City staff have reviewed the proposed modifications and have no specific comment
to make with regard to the application. The modifications appear to be generally
minor in nature and do not alter Council’s previous comments with regard to the
project.

Should you wish to speak with a Council officer about the above, please contact

Patrick Quinn, Specialist Planner, on 9265 9024 or
pquinn@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Bill Mackay
Manager — Planning Assessment
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